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MEMORANDUM FOR: William F. Kane, Director
Division of Reactor Projects, Res on !
| RN
FROM: Chester W. White, Director "\ \V
Office of Investigatinns Field Office, Region I

SUBJECT: 01 INTERVIEW OF PAUL BLANCH RE: ALLEGATIONS OF HARASSMENT
AND INTIMIDATION OF MILLSTONE

On April 18, 1989, 01 Investigators E. Wilson, OI:Rl and M. Fahey, OI:RIII,
interviewed, on the record, Paul Blanch. Blanch provided the Ol investigators
with a number of documents unrelated to the original allegation forwarded to
01 by the Regional Administrator for investigation. The documents appear to
relate to technical issues. [ am providing you a copy of those documents and
a copy of the April 18, 1989, transcript for information and action as
appropriate. The transcript has not been reviewed by Blanch. O is in the
process of reviewing the transcript for accuracy. Therefore, please contact
Wilson before you take any action based on the transcript.

1f you have any questions regarding this memorandum, please call me.
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As stated
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